1/9/74

Dear Gasrge,

I had te reuse an emveleps here se please den't let semeene after this leaves
yeou assume that the fresh stamps have been onacelled. By my seals I have emeugh
pestage, 1f this is nst the case, please add apether and 1'll pay for it. I want this net
te o dolayed snd seme ef the scales there have heen in errer.

There does seen to have beem a foulup after you turmed seme things in this
weok frem the receists and chasge I get. They paid ne ettemtion te what I had writtea
sut and en the mackages.

Whenever you can, I'd appreciate it if yoeu'd give theae things te Sug Hickman,
whe has had mere experience imcludimg with what omd hew I semd things.

What seems t2 have hoprened is that wkat was met te have keem dnsured was im-
sured wx and vhut was net have have besn was, judging frem the receipta.

And there was ene ease where a TV statiem had phemes and asked that & Week
be sent first-clags, where I'd marked the package first class, but the change I received
indicates that it was net msemt first class. All the packages I semt that day cest
less than I welieve first-elass mail weuld have been en this eme beck alene,

If this did happen, them thuat TV gtatiem, which was imn a ®ig hurry, will held
it aguinst me.

By accident I put an envelepe sheving huw much we owe yeu fer jumk mail that waas
sent witheut a stump in the bex aka Sccond smé Market last eveming, I'd expected te ge
te the peat effice but it was toe late, If this dees met reach you, please let me lmew
and I'1l puy sgain, I think yeur regular eanvelepe had yeur Rumber on it ans I di« have
the meney inside,

Serry abeut thesc probloms after things leave ysur hend, But they carn ke serious
2 fer us.

Sug has handled my stuff fer se many years he underatands it best, eapecially
where there is a cheice of umusual rates.

Thanks,

Hareld Weisberg



